
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 
Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 
Nellie Sperry 

 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

November 12, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

This Meeting replaces the November 19, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 
 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA. 
A maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY: 
a. Presiding Officer’s Report 
b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 
c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one  motion or 

considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 

a. Read and file the October 2018 Treasurer’s Report including summary of claims paid 
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 15, 2018 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 
a. Consideration of the Requirements of the Mariposa County Local Agency Formation 

Commission (LAFCO) for District acceptance and operation of the Don Pedro 
Wastewater Collection and Treatment Systems. 

6. ADJOURNMENT: 

1

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


Lake Don Pedro CSD 
Special Board Meeting of November 12, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
 
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received 
by the public for free in advance of the meeting by any of the following options: 

• A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
during business hours or mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of 
associated mailing fees 

• An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas 
and/or meeting materials must be completed a minimum of one week in advance of the 
meeting 

• Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 
• A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in 
Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. 
Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility. 

2



 
LAKE DON PEDRO 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT 
                                                                     

Board of Directors Meeting 
Monday, November 12th 2018 

 
Treatment Operations – The plant has continued to operate well with no problems to report at 

this time.  
 
Plant Maintenance –Maintenance included daily cleaning and calibrating of all our process 

analysis equipment, chemical injection pump maintenance and filter pump/motor maintenance. Staff will drain 
and clean the flocculation basin in the next week or two. During that time we will also drain the filters and do a 
quick visual inspection.  

 
Water Distribution System - In the distribution system, staff performed site inspections for all 

facilities and conducted manual reading of all remote tank/pump site meters and gauges.  
In available time, Jose is still working with the office and continuing to replace/reprogram meters and 

transmitters that have been reading incorrectly and manually reading meters from the list generated by the office 
staff that have had zero readings for extended periods of time. 
 
 Intake – The leak that was reported in the raw water main running down Barret Entrance Rd. is 
tentatively scheduled for Thursday the 15th with PG&E and Njirich.  
 

As of the time of writing this report I have not been able to get a hold of F&S houseboats and haven’t 
been able to for the last 3 weeks so as of now there is no progress to update on the status of the barge at this 
time. 

 

 Wells – During remote readings I had discovered that Ranchito #2 had a gate valve that was broken in 
half and was leaking badly leaving this well temporarily inoperable. Staff will repair the well piping and replace 
the broken valve as soon as we receive 3 more flange gaskets and make Ranchito #2 operational again. 
 
  

Customer Service - In customer service, staffs remaining available time was spent responding to 
customer service requests and work orders that included meter lock offs and unlocks, meter read requests, meter 
install or removals, leak identification and underground service alerts.  

 
 

Randy Gilgo 
Water Operations Manager/Chief Operator 
Lake Don Pedro C.S.D. 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 
Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 
Nellie Sperry 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of 
Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
October 15, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

 The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular meeting at 
 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  
                    Vice President Hankemeier called the meeting to order at 1:00 a.m.  
                    Directors present: Hankemeier, Warren, Ross, Sperry 
 Director absent: Johnson 
                   Also present: GM P. Kampa  
                   Also present: Staff S. Marchesiello   
        Also present: Staff R. Gilgo 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

The Board received one public comment 

 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY: 
a. Presiding Officer’s Report  

 None given at this time 
 

b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 
Presented by GM P. Kampa 
 

c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 
Presented by GM P. Kampa 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or 

considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 

a. Read and file the September 2018 Treasurer’s Report including summary of claims paid 
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 16, 2018 

 

 Motion: To approve the consent calendar with corrections 
  Votes: Carried 4-0  
   First: Ross  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Ross, Warren, Hankemeier, and Sperry 
 Absent: Johnson 

 

 

 
12

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 
a. Adoption of a Resolution Accepting Dedication of the water system improvements to 

serve the Dollar General store Located on Las Palmas Way at Hwy 132 - CD DG La 
Grange, LLC 

 No action taken 
 

b. Review and direction regarding the existing agreement with Lake Don Pedro Owners 
Association for the use and maintenance of Gregoris Pond.   

 

 Motion: To approve the recommended motion to direct staff to negotiate a revised 
 agreement   
  Votes: Carried 4-0  
   First: Ross   Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Ross, Warren, Hankemeier, and Sperry 
 Absent: Johnson 

 

c. Adoption of a Resolution declaring certain District property as surplus and directing their 
sale by public bid 

 

 Motion: To approve the resolution declaring certain District property as surplus excluding 
 the 1999 Townmaster T10DD Carrier Trailer and including the barge trailer, and directing 
 their sale by public bid 
  Votes: Carried 4-0  
   First: Hankemeier  Second: Ross 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Ross, Warren, and Sperry 
 Absent: Johnson 

 

d. Review and direction regarding the District Standby (Availability) charge and direction 
regarding the applicability of the charge to all vacant parcels within the district  

 

 Motion: To approve recommended motion to direct staff to prepare a plan for 
 implementation of availability fees for all vacant parcels with in the District boundaries and 
 return with recommendations.  
  Votes: Carried 4-0  
   First: Hankemeier  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Warren, Ross, and Sperry 
 Absent: Johnson 

 

e. Report on the status of completion of the State Water Resources Control Board’s 
evaluation of the Merced Irrigation District’s Place of Use boundary for Water Rights 
License 11395.     

 Information Only 
 

6.  ADJOURNMENT:  2:46 p.m. 

 
     Respectfully submitted by,  
  
 S. Marchesiello  
 Board Secretary 

13



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Special Meeting of November 12, 2018 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  
Consideration of the Requirements of the Mariposa County Local Agency Formation Commission 
(LAFCO) for District acceptance and operation of the Don Pedro Wastewater Collection and Treatment 
Systems.   
 
Recommended Action 
Provide direction to District management regarding the potential acceptance of the 
wastewater system.   
 
Background 
When the CSD was formed in 1980, it was planned that the Don Pedro Sewer Zone would 
become part of the CSD assets, for future operation and maintenance. The sewer system was 
under state orders to improve for many years and has since come in compliance with the state 
requirements.  Attached is a report from LAFCO in 20008 detailing the matter.  Also attached is 
a letter from the District to the county related to future ownership of the system.  
 
We are being contacted by the county to begin discussions of the wastewater plant and system, 
and this agenda items is intended to discuss and inform our position in this regard.    

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



 
 
 
 
 

January 22, 2003 
Jim Petropulos 
Mariposa County Public Works Director 
4639 Ben Hur Rd. 
Mariposa, CA. 95338 
 
 

RE: Sewer System at Lake Don Pedro 
 
 
Dear Mr. Petropoulos, 
 
 As you are aware when the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District was 

formed it was with the recommendation of Mariposa County LAFCO that the District 

would eventually take over the maintenance and operation of the sewer system located in 

the Don Pedro area. For various reasons, which need not be debated here, this never 

happened. The County is now in the process of replacing or rebuilding the sewer system 

to not only comply with state requirements but to be able to serve a greater number of 

customers.  

It has been said that once the system meets state standards the District is/will 

assume responsibility for the maintenance and operation of the system. Assuming that 

this is correct, on behalf of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District I request 

that the District be included in any decisions concerning the planning and financing of the 

system.   

Your cooperation on this matter is greatly appreciated and I look forward to 

hearing from you. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Bob Kent 
General Manager  
   
Cc: Fred S. Solomon   

22


	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329

	Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
	9751 Merced Falls Road

	AGENDA
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6. ADJOURNMENT:

	2018-11 Managers report.pdf
	LAKE DON PEDRO
	COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT
	Wells – During remote readings I had discovered that Ranchito #2 had a gate valve that was broken in half and was leaking badly leaving this well temporarily inoperable. Staff will repair the well piping and replace the broken valve as soon as we rec...

	10-15-18 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329

	9751 Merced Falls Road
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	The Board received one public comment
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6.  ADJOURNMENT:  2:46 p.m.


	Item 5, Sewer System Staff Report.pdf
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	Consideration of the Requirements of the Mariposa County Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) for District acceptance and operation of the Don Pedro Wastewater Collection and Treatment Systems.
	Recommended Action
	Provide direction to District management regarding the potential acceptance of the wastewater system.
	Background





